
Date : 4/20/2022 7:58:25 AM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "Paul Dulberg" 
Cc : "Alphonse Talarico" 
Subject : Fw: [ServeManager] Job #6975323 Update
 
From: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 7:50 AM
To: Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fw: [ServeManager] Job #6975323 Update 
 
From: Paul Gizel <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:35 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] Job #6975323 Update 
 

Job Uploads

Paul Gizel shared 1 upload with you:
Hello,
Attached is a link to the interview. Once you click on the link, it'll automatically download it to 
your computer and you can listen. We are currently editing the transcript.
-Paul

A Brian Beebe Interview (6.98 MB) 

View Job and Uploads

Job & Case

Job: @job.display_id 
Recipient: Brian Beebe 
Case: 17 LA 377 
Plaintiff: Paul Dulberg 
Defendant: The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popivich, P.C., and Hans Mast 
Court: Circuit Court of the Twenty Second Judical Circuit 
County: Mchenry 

http://click.mail.servemanager.com/ss/c/jFMoIWNB930bCfN0XNAK4JHRyDPzrPawkQ5mQXa_3fgyzCLWggQzNRA2oLq7mgipsqkENFRJXd_LsOUtMMsmeG7RF5-jV31FuIiwKcx8CD-s8UAPFV7si3rJ8XwJrj6sn2VRxbwkpXa9pT6_x5G603EAqHtzGs6YtTLoSqBvH-9gXadj5sRaVsrJDBfOyuD9DYxsmw41ojwrG9fKdRZTGiorD5R3KL6nigPoXwgPvnfuwJTHI2crzC55TGJ60Odui8XFlHLyNOw4mTj4IWTzuNKlsymUkF6nZlDmLFo2lLle2hM101C6EZzSNtqTaYLp/3ld/MhhoWP3tRpKqypK3ezLnFw/h0/BzRCu1v72gtta-dqJ-t0RvGiYv0ecLTuJoAsf92gWkY
http://click.mail.servemanager.com/ss/c/jFMoIWNB930bCfN0XNAK4JHRyDPzrPawkQ5mQXa_3fiqK3qiHyLw85nBWHo70X_K-1Gyu6x9NCEgiZDu5RFCjw/3ld/MhhoWP3tRpKqypK3ezLnFw/h1/oCcUS3Gj_bJCNbw19xpFFZVpd29nTPQNQT1xFaiKekw

